ATEMAN PARTNERS LLC ORI AND, AT 04100

DEVELOPERS & CONSULTANTS TELEPHONE (207) 772-2992
FAX (207) 772-1881

8/27/08

Amanda L. Stearns
Town of Falmouth
271 Falmouth Road
Falmouth, ME 04105

RE: Tidewater Village 2 Amendment to Allow Proposed Garages
Dear Amanda,

Enclosed are (5) copies of the proposed text changed to the Tidewater Master Development
District, the proposed graphical change to the Master Development District, the original Master
Development District plan highlighted in red to reflect the text and graphical changes and the
proposed changes to the Tidewater Village Design Review Guidelines. Additionally I have
enclosed a CD that contains all of this information digitally.

If you require any additionally information please do not hesitate to call me at 772-2992.

Sincerely

Nathan Bateman

Enclosures



